

Questions to the Area Manager
Central Area Committee Meeting
11th July 2023

North Inner City

Q1 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area Manager that the issues regarding (details supplied) be addressed once and for all

Q2 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area Manager if DCC would request an update as to (details supplied)

Q3 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area Manager for a report on (details supplied).

Q4 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) that a survey be put in place

Q5 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area manager when will the safe crossing be in place at (details supplied)

Q6 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area Manager that DCC provide (details supplied)

This Cllr has engaged with traffic, to be told there will be parking spaces available, but they will not be marked residents only. This would not work, as the spaces would be open to all for parking.

Q7 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area manager that gates, on entry to (details supplied), be reviewed by DCC, in order to stop off street parking

Q8 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area manager when the opening will take place of (details supplied)

Q9 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area Manager, that this Central Area Committee be provided with an updated report (**details supplied**)

Q10 **Councillor Ray McAdam**

NIC To ask the Area Manager to examine the potential for the introduction of a 3.5 tonne limit along (details supplied); and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Q11 **Councillor Ray McAdam**

- NIC** To ask the Area Manager to make arrangements for a 'Slow Down' sign to be erected at the entrance to (details supplied) as a means of tackling cars entering that enclave of streets at excessive speeds; and if he will make a statement on the matter.
- Q12** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if he will reply to the enclosed (details supplied)
- Q13** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to give an update on progress towards installing a market (details supplied)
- Q14** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if he will grant a lease to (details supplied)
- Q15** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if there is anything can be done to accommodate (details supplied)
- Q16** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if he will examine the proposals in (details supplied)
- Q17** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if he will respond to issues raised regarding (details supplied)
- Q18** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if he can assist (details supplied) with his housing query
- Q19** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to give an update regarding progress towards providing an alternative location for (details supplied)
- Q20** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if he will ensure that the repairs are completed at (details supplied)
- Q21** **Councillor Joe Costello**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if he will address the parking issue in the enclosed email (details supplied)
- Q22** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to arrange another bin between (details supplied)
- Q23** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager for an update regarding what progress has been made to upgrading the pitch access points at (details supplied)
- Q24** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager for an update regarding what progress and timeline is in place for installing gym equipment along (details supplied)
- Q25** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager for an update regarding what progress has been made for greening on (details supplied)

- Q26** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to install a chessboard at (details supplied)
- Q27** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager whether an ecological officer has been appointed for (details supplied)
- Q28** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager for an update on the refurbishment plans for (details supplied)
- Q29** **Councillor Ray McAdam**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to arrange for the City Play Officer to examine the potential for a new playground in the green area of (details supplied); and if he will make a statement on the matter.
- Q30** **Councillor Ray McAdam**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to examine the feasibility and need for traffic lights at the junction of (details supplied); and if he will make a statement on the matter.
- Q31** **Councillor Ray McAdam**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to arrange for (details supplied) to be implemented as a matter of urgency given the fact that the householder has been blocked in by parked vehicles at the entrance to their home; and if he will make a statement on the matter.
- Q32** **Councillor Ray McAdam**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to arrange for a 3.5 Tonne Limit to be introduced along (details supplied); and if he will make a statement on the matter.
- Q33** **Councillor Ray McAdam**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to review the management of, staffing of and the need for refurbishment of (details supplied); given that families have paid for Holy Communion celebrations to be held in the facility yet community groups and summer projects are struggling to get access to the building; and if he will make a statement on the matter.
- Q34** **Councillor Ray McAdam**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to advise as to how much of the footpath immediately outside houses along (details supplied) is considered to be within the curtilage of the properties and whether those householders would be within their rights to install railings, etc to fence off their 'land'; and if he will make a statement on the matter.
- Q35** **Councillor Janet Horner**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to install ramps at (details supplied)
- Q36** **Councillor Nial Ring**
NIC To ask the Area Manager for an up to date figure for (details supplied)
- Q37** **Councillor Nial Ring**
NIC To ask the Area Manager if local businesses affected by the works connected with (details supplied)
- Q38** **Councillor Nial Ring**
NIC To ask the Area Manager what penalties are in place to compensate (details supplied)
- Q39** **Councillor Nial Ring**
NIC To ask the Area Manager to detail what procedures are in place to recover outstanding levies related to (details supplied)

Q40 **Councillor Nial Ring**

NIC To ask the Area Manager for an update on the proposed installation of telecoms infrastructure on the roof of (details supplied)

Q41 **Councillor Nial Ring**

NIC To ask the Area Manager for an update on the number of asylum seekers/refugees currently accommodated in (details supplied)

Q42 **Councillor Nial Ring**

NIC To ask the Area Manager for an up to date list of all void units in (details supplied)

Q43 **Councillor Christy Burke**

NIC To ask the Area Manager to reply regarding the concerns expressed in the email (details supplied)